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ADDENDUM No. 4 
 
1. General Information: 

 
Tender closing is extended per REVISION to DIVISION 00 – INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS, 05.2 Bid Closing Time: 

a. Before 2:00 pm local time, as determined by the clock located in the location for receiving bids on 
Thursday,  September 30; 

 
Additional Addendum covering questions regarding the following will be issued by end-of-day, Tuesday, Sept. 28: 

- A020 – Assemblies; 
- A320 – Typ. Section Details; 
- A500 – Interior Elevations; 
- A900 – Millwork; 

 
2. Architectural Drawings 
 
Refer to Clouded Revisions for the following sheets: 
 

- A100 – Ground Level Floor Plan  
- A101 – Level 2 Floor Plan 
- A102 – Roof Plan 
- A150 – Ground Level Reflected Ceiling Plan 
- A151 – Level 2 Reflected Ceiling Plan 
- A200 – Building Elevations 
- A300 – Building Sections 
- A310 – Wall Sections 
- A311 – Wall Sections 
- A312 – Wall Sections – Sheet Added 
- A510 – Interior Wall Sections – Sheet Added 

 
3. Mechanical Drawings 
 
Refer to Mechanical Addendum M-2 
 
3.  Questions 
 
The following Addendum No. 4 is issued to answer questions related to the following questions by bidders: 
 
4.1 What is going on the ceiling in the vestibule and bakery areas? 
Answer: Refer to revised Reflected Ceiling Plans (A150,A151), Wall Sections (A312), Interior Wall Sections 
(A510). 
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4.2 The drawings refer to A301 and A500 but they are not included. Are these going to be added? 
Answer: Tags for A301 have been updated to A300 as there is only one page of Building Sections. A500 will be 
added in a subsequent addendum. 
 
4.3 Can we have an extension on the close date of this project to give our trades time to price once we 
receive the outstanding RFI’s?  
Answer: Yes, refer to General Information for revised closing date. 
 
4.4 I am a little confused. I spoke with the refrigeration contractor spec’d in addendum 3 and he mentioned 
that he already sent the quote to yourself and the ownership. Are we to carry the supply and install or not? 
Answer: Per Addendum 3, “Contractor to supply and install refrigeration system to service all display & walkin 
coolers/freezers.” This has been clarified with Oxford Energy Solutions Inc. 
 
4.5  We have been doing grocery stores for 35+ years and have never worked with the 3 contractors. I am not 
saying they aren’t capable. But we would not feel comfortable working with a refrigeration contractor we have 
never worked with before, on a hard-tender project. Are you sure you don’t want to let the following contractors 
bid? 

- Crossroads Refrigeration 
- Mapleridge Mechanical  
- Neeland Refrigeration  
- Erin Refrigeration   
- Scottys Refrigeration 

These refrigeration contractors specialize in Grocery stores.  
 
Answer: Given the specific installation requirements of the system, please use Acceptable Installers listed on 
A450 (Addendum #3). 
 
4.6 Interior Finishing Questions: 

1. Drawing A100, partition PC3 @ Gridline 7a. This looks to be the wrong partition, as PC3 is a 3 5/8” wall, 
yet it is wider than the connected 6” wall.  

2. Drawing A100, partition PC1. Construction for this wall assembly is missing.  
3. Drawings A310 & A311, parapets PA1 & PA2. Construction for these parapets is missing.  
4. Drawing A101, Gridline 5. This is shown as wall type W2A, but is also shown in wall section 1/A311 as 

wall type W2B. Which is it?  
5. Drawing A101, Gridline 5a. This is shown as wall type W4A, but is also shown in wall section 2/A311 as 

wall type W1A. Construction for W1A is missing. What is this wall supposed to be? Drawing 3/A300, 
Gridline A. Wall section circled, indicating a blown-up detail, but no detail given. Is there a missing 
detail, or was this not supposed to be circled in the first place?  

6. Drawing A150, ceiling CC1 &CC2. No details given for this ceiling type, other than “cement cladding – 
board and batten texture”. No information on panel sizes, material, manufacturer, colour, installation, 
etc., and not mentioned in specs. We also need to know if there is backup framing required for 
installation (T-Bar, furring channels, etc.) so that we can price accordingly. 

7. Same issue as above, on same drawing, with ceiling WDS1. No details given for this ceiling type, and not 
mentioned in specs  

8. Drawing A150, “ceiling” TL01. According to 2/A800 (Interior Finishes Legend), this is floor tile. 
9. Drawing A150, ceiling FRB. No details given for this acronym at all.  
10. Is the Hardie panels on the board and batten installation all one colour.? DWP 1, 2,3 
11. Please provide Spacing of the battens and size of the Battens?  
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12. Is there interior Hardie panels A500 not in tender set?  
13. Is metal MT3 painted structural steel or metal panel? If panel what is the material as the size is to large 

for metal flashings and will oilcan?  
14. Will you be providing more details and blown up wall sections for parapet construction and wall 

constructions, canopy construction?  
15. Roxul insulation deliveries are running approx. 6 months , is there another insulation that can be used in 

the exterior wall assemblies? 
 
Answer:  

- Refer to revised Arch. Drawings; 
- Additional information on interior assemblies, typ. exterior details, AND interior elevations to be issued 

in subsequent addendum (Tuesday, Sept. 28). 
- Roxul Insulation - Equivalent alternative insulations can be submitted for Architect Review during 

Construction; 
 

4.7 I just received a price for an alternate entrance mat to what was in the specification from KN Crowder. 
Can you please let me know if this would be accepted? I have attached the cut sheet (See FM-14 cut sheet): 
Answer: No, please use specified ‘Grate Mat XT. 
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 PROJECT NAME: New Sayers Food Store 

COMPANY: MacLennan Jaunkalns Miller Architects 

ATTENTION: Andrew Bramm 

PROJECT NO.: 21376.000 DATE:  2021-09-27 

ADDENDUM NO.: M-2 ISSUED BY: Leting Xue 

The following amendments are hereby made as part of the Contract Documents.  The following revisions and/or additions shall be made to contract documents and 
the cost shall be included in the Tender Price. 

1.0 SCHEDULES 

1.1 Refer to Roof Top Unit Schedule (Re-issued) 

1.1.1 Removed Humidification capacity for all units 

1.1.2 Added Unit Weight for all units 

2.0 DRAWINGS 

2.1 Refer to M300 FOUNDATION PLAN PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE (Re-issued) 

2.1.1 Added missing 38Ø sanitary drain from sink above in Room 119 Meat Prep 

2.1.2 Added missing 100Ø sanitary drain from 100Ø F.D. in Room 118 Meat Cooler 

2.1.3 Revised two R.W.L. outside the north wall to 100Ø 

2.1.4 Relocated 200Ø R.W.L. riser and rerouted horizontal piping  

2.1.5 Relocated 100Ø sanitary riser and rerouted horizontal piping 

2.1.6 Relocated 100Ø sanitary drain from 100Ø F.F.D. serving Room 118 Meat Cooler and 
117 Walk-in Produce 

2.2 Refer to M301 GROUND FLOOR PLAN PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE (Re-issued) 

2.2.1 Relocated the F.F.D. serving Room 118 Meat Cooler and Room 117 Walk-in Produce 

2.2.2 Rerouted the condensate drain line in Room 118 Meat Cooler and Room 117 Walk-in 
Produce 

2.2.3 Added a hose bib east of Room 102 Entry Vestibule 



  

 
 

 

2  ADDENDUM 

 

 

2.2.4 Relocated 25Ø D.C.W. riser and rerouted piping in Room 101 Exit Vestibule  

2.2.5 Relocated one F.E.C. to the north east corner 

2.3 Refer to M302 SECOND FLOOR PLAN PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE (Re-issued) 

2.3.1 Revised all four R.D. on the north canopy to 100Ø 

2.3.2 Relocated 25Ø D.C.W. riser into the north wall and rerouted piping 

2.3.3 Relocated all three DHWH and DHWH Recirculation pump and rerouted piping 

2.3.4 Resized RO system storage tank 

2.3.5 Relocated F.E.C. in the south corridor 

2.3.6 Relocated 200Ø R.W.L. riser to Room 202 Staff Lounge and rerouted piping 

2.4 Refer to M402 SECOND FLOOR PLAN HVAC (Re-issued) 

2.4.1 Relocated all three DHWH and revised vent and combustion air duct layout 

2.4.2 Removed return grille in Room 207 Storage 

2.4.3 Revised EB layout and capacity in Room 202 Staff Lounge 

2.5 Refer to M501 GROUND FLOOR PLAN KITCHEN PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE (Re-
issued) 

2.5.1 Relocated F.E.C. to above Sink 32 

2.5.2 Relocated F.E.C. to the south west corner 

2.5.3 Relocated 200Ø R.W.L. riser from above and rerouted piping 

2.5.4 Relocated 200Ø R.W.L. riser and 100Ø sanitary riser down and rerouted piping  

  

3.0 CLARIFICATION 

3.1.1 No further items for this addendum 

END OF MECHANICAL ADDENDUM 

 



New Sayers Food Store Burleigh Street, Apsley PROJECT NO.21376.000.M.001

EQUIPMENT NO. RTU-01 RTU-02 RTU-03 RTU-04 MUA-01

SUPPLY FAN cfm L/s 3,000 1,416 1,750 826 4,400 2,077 4,450 2,100 2,145 1,012 -- -- --

External Static Pressure In H2O Pa 1.5 373 1.5 373 1.5 373 1.5 373 0.8 187 -- -- --

RPM 1,042 1,413 1,179 1,184 1,446

Motor hp kW 3.0 2.24 2.0 1.49 5.0 3.73 5.0 3.73 0.8 0.61 -- -- --

Fan Control (vfd/viv/cv)

Outlet sound Power Levels 1 to 6

Supply Fan Efficiency %

RETURN FAN cfm L/s 2,700 1,274 1,500 708 4,400 2,077 4,300 2,030 -- -- -- --

External Static Pressure In H2O Pa 1.25 311 1.25 311 1.25 311 1.25 311 -- -- -- --

RPM

Motor hp kW -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Fan Control (vfd/viv/cv)

Inlet sound Power Levels 1 to 6

Return Fan Efficiency %

COOLING (total) MBH kW 119.9 35 61.7 18 154.0 45 153.8 45 114.7 34 -- -- --

Sensible Capacity MBH kW 78.7 23 45.1 13 112.1 33 113.2 33 57.8 17 -- -- --

Entering Air Temperature (db) °F °C 76.9 24.9 76.2 24.6 75.9 24.4 75.8 24.3 84.2 29.0 -- -- --

Entering Air Temperature (wb) °F °C 64.5 18.1 63.8 17.7 63.7 17.6 63.5 17.5 73.4 23.0 -- -- --

Leaving Air Temperature (db) °F °C 51.8 11.0 51.7 10.9 51.6 10.9 51.6 10.9 75.0 23.9 -- -- --

Leaving Air Temperature (wb) °F °C 50.1 10.1 51.2 10.7 51.2 10.7 51.1 10.6 62.5 16.9 -- -- --

EER BTU/Wh

HEATING MBH kW 144.0 42 86.0 25 144.0 42 144.0 42 250.0 73 -- -- --

Entering Air Temperature (db) °F °C 55.6 13.1 61.1 16.2 62.2 16.8 63.4 17.4 -23.8 -31.0 -- -- --

Type (gas/elec/glycol) Propane Propane Propane Propane Propane

Stages of Electrical Heating

Entering Glycol Temperature °F °C -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Glycol Flow Rate USgpm L/min -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Glycol Pressure Drop ft H2O kPa -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Gas Pressure Supplied psig kPa 0.25 2 0.25 2 0.25 2 0.25 2 0.25 2 -- -- --

Heating Efficiency %

FILTERS

Pre-filter in. mm. -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Final filter in. mm. -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

HUMIDIFICATION (integral) lbs/hr kg/hr -- -- -- --

UNIT WEIGHT 897lb 1483lb 1483lb

CONDENSER

Ambient Air Temperature °F °C 86.0 30.0 86.0 30.0 86.0 30.0 86.0 30.0 -- -- -- --

No. of Compressers

Compressor Motor (each) hp kW -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

ELECTRICAL

Volts/Phase/Cycle 208/3/60 208/3/60 208/3/60 208/3/60 208/3/60

Maximum Circuit Ampacity 54 30 73 73 53.1

REMARKS

1363lb 3212lb

ISSUED FOR ADDENDUM #2 ON 2021.09.27 23 06 70.16 ROOF TOP UNIT SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1
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